
Shenandoah County, Virginia

RFP # 2016-001

Contractual services related to the collection of EMS revenue recovery

May 12, 2016

Addendum #1

1.) Who is the current billing agency?

Response: EMS Management and Consultants, Inc of North Carolina

2.) What is their fixed percentage charged to the county?

Response:  5.5%

3.) What ePCR program system is currently being used and will the county stay with that
program?

Response: Imagetrend. The county has no plans to change the ePCR program.

4.) Will all the different services listed be under the County or will each one have their own
contract?

Response:  The contractual relationship will be with Shenandoah County.

5.) Can the payer breakdown be provided?

a. Medicare
b. Medicaid
c. Blue Cross
d. private
e. other

Response: A sample month indicates that Medicare represented 51% of payment, private
insurance represented 38%, Medicaid represented 3% with the remaining 8% being other
forms.

6.) Can we have the rates for services?

a. BLS Rate
b. ALS 1 Rate
c. ALS 2 Rate
d. loaded mileage rate



Response:  All rates are set by county ordinance as 125% of the Medicare rural allowed amount

7.) What is the average loaded mileage to the common hospital?

Response:  Shenandoah County utilizes five (5) area hospitals.  Patients are commonly
transported to any one of these facilities depending upon their physical location or that of their
emergency.

 Shenandoah Memorial Hospital is located in Woodstock, VA
 Warren Memorial Hospital in located in Front Royal, VA north east of Shenandoah

County
 Page Memorial Hospital is located in Luray, VA east of Shenandoah County
 Rockingham Memorial Hospital in located in Harrisonburg, VA south of Shenandoah

County
 Winchester Medical Center is located in Winchester, VA north of Shenandoah County

8.)  What is the common hospital that is transported to?

Response:  Shenandoah County is a linear county, approximately 38 miles in length bisected by
interstate 81. Any one of the hospital identified in question #7 can be utilized depending upon
the location of the patient and the nature of the emergency.

9.)  Does the county obtain signatures when possible for billing?

Response: Yes.

10.) Does the County utilize a collection agency for delinquent accounts or accounts paid
directly to the patient?

Response: The County does not currently use a collection agency to pursue delinquent
accounts.

11.) Why is the County going out for RFP?

Response:  The County’s five (5) year contract with EMS MC will expire in November. The
contract cannot be extended.

12.) Is the County unhappy with the current billing agency?

Response: Please see the reasoning for the RFP issuance in #7

13.) The request is for at least 6 copies, does the county need additional copies above 6?

Response:  Six (6) copies will be sufficient.

14.) Will the County provide a list of the responses and their percentages at the public posting?



Response:  Any offeror shall be afforded the opportunity to inspect proposal records after
evaluation and negotiation, unless the county elects not to accept any of the proposals.
Proposal records shall be open to the general public after aware of contract.

15.) Is there a performance bond required as outlined on page 4 #10

Response:  No performance bond is planned at this time.


